Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Region 4-A CALABARZON
Province of Quezon
DIVISION OF TAYABAS CITY
Tayabas City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. Iﬁ s. 2017

To: OIC-Assistant School Division Superintendent

Chiefs — CID and SGOD

Education Program Supervisors '

School Heads Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

From: CATHERINE P. TALAVERA, Ph. D.
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

v

By: EDWIN PAUL M. NAVARRO 4.
OIC-Assistant Schools Divisidn Superintendent

Subject: OBSERVANCE OF THE NATIONAL INDIGENOUS PEOPLES DAY AND NATIONAL
INDIGENOUS PEOPLES MONTH 2017

Date: July 20, 2017

1. Pursuantto DepEd Memorandum No. 115, s. 2017, re: Observance of the National Indigenous
Peoples Day and National Indigenous Peoples Month 2017, all schools are enjoined to support
the national celebrations by undertaking appropriate and relevant activities during the week
of August 7- 11, 2017 (for the commemoration of the National IP Day on August 9) and from
October 1 to 31, 2017 (for the National IP Month)

2. Appropriate and relevant activities are listed in DM No. 115, s. 2017.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is desired
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